From: rrodier@richardrodierlaw.com

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 06:16 PM
To: Earl Scudder
Subject: Re: Glendale

Earl, Would u be willing to put the Glendale subsidy story in a Declaration for submission thbis
week. It would help us.

—————— Original Message--——--

From: Earl Scudder

To: Richard Rodier

ReplyTo: Earl Scudder

Subject: Re: Glendale

Sent: May 7, 2009 9:22 PM

As far as we know, the Council was never informed of the $14.6MM, but Ed thought he could sell it.
Ed thought $20MM would require a vote of the people, which wouldn't pass..if they could do so
without tapping the general fund, $20MM would work.

Earl Scudder

Scudder Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O.

411 South 13th Street, Second Floor Lincoln, NE 68508

o: 402.435.3223 f: 402.435.4239

www.scudderlaw.com escudder@scudderlaw.com

This email may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

————— Original Message--—-——-

From: <rrodier@richardrodierlaw.com>
Date: Fri, 8 May 2009 04:03:22

To: Earl Scudder<escudder@scudderlaw.com>
Subject: Re: Glendale

Undeerstood. And thank u.

Does Council support the 14.6727

What of the 20 million Reinsdorf 'demand'? Has he got a chance??

Sent from my BlackBerry device on the Rogers Wireless Network

————— Original Message--—-—-—-

From: "Earl Scudder" <escudder@scudderlaw.com>

Date: Fri, 8 May 2009 03:22:48

To: A. Richard Rodier<rrodier@richardrodierlaw.com>

Cc: Jerry Moyes<jerry moyes@swifttrans.com>; Thomas J. Salerno<tsalerno@ssd.com>
Subject: Glendale

Rich: It was good to meet you, and I want to respond to your inquiry about Glendale. The City never
made Jerry a firm proposal as to a subsidy, although, if you promise not to quote Jerry or me, I
will tell you that Ed Beazley believed an annual payment of$14.6 million could be raised by way of a
special tax on purchases in the Arena and Westgate, and from other users of the area benefitted by
the team's contiued presence (e.g. Ellman).

Jerry feels he must maintain a profile as the long-time Glendale resident who engineered what has
led to a virtual Renaissance of Glendale(e.g. Cardinals, White Sox-Dodgers, and Cabello's, as well
as other business activities) by financing the hockey team to tune of more than $300MM.

He has described Jim's bid as the beginning--not the end--of a process that will attract the highest
price for the creditors. He is concerned that aiding an effort to prevent the city of Glendale.from
offering a subsidy could "chill the bidding" that he has publicly said he endorces. If the group you
described files a suit that is based on opposition to using, tax dollars for hockey, they are free
to do so without inside information from Jerry. Please keep us informed of any developments. Earl
Earl Scudder

Scudder Law Firm, P.C., L.L.O.

411 South 13th Street, Second Floor Lincoln, NE ©8508

o: 402.435.3223 f: 402.435.4239

www.scudderlaw.com escudder@scudderlaw.com
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This email may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.

A. Richard Rodier
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